
 

 

 

Employment 
Committee Agenda 

For enquiries regarding this agenda; 

Contact:  Democratic Services (01737 276182) 

Email: Democratic@reigate-banstead.gov.uk 

19 September 2019 

 

To the Members of the EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE 

 
Councillors: V. H. Lewanski (Chair),  

 M. A. Brunt 

J. S. Bray 

 

S. McKenna 

C. M. Neame 

 

 
Substitutes 

 Councillors: 
Conservatives: J. Paul, T. Schofield and R. S. Turner 
Residents Group: R. J. Feeney, N. D. Harrison and R. Harper 
Green Party: J. C. S. Essex 
  

 
 

 
For a meeting of the EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE to be held on MONDAY, 30 
SEPTEMBER 2019 at 7.30 pm in the Front Committee Room - Town Hall, Reigate. 
 
 

John Jory 
Chief Executive 

 



 

1.   MINUTES  (Pages 5 - 8) 

 
To confirm as a correct record the Minutes of the Employment 
Committee meeting held on 29 July 2019.   

 

2.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS   

 
To receive any apologies for absence and notification of 
substitutes in accordance with the Constitution.  

 

3.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   

 To receive any declarations of interest.   

4.   UPDATE ON RECRUITMENT   

 
To receive a verbal update from the Chief Executive on (i) the 
Director Vacancy and (ii) Recruitment for a Head of Finance 
(Section 151 Officer).  

 

5.   FUTURE WORKFORCE REQUIREMENTS   

 
To receive a presentation from the Head of Organisational 
Development, the Head of Corporate Policy, and Interim Head of 
Finance and Assets on the Council’s future workforce 
requirements. 

 

6.   FUTURE WORK PROGRAMME  (Pages 9 - 10) 

 
The Committee’s work programme is attached for consideration. 

 

7.   ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS   

 
To consider any item(s) which, in the opinion of the Chair, should 
be considered as a matter of urgency – Local Government Act 
1972, Section 100B(4)(b).  

Note: Urgent business must be submitted in writing but may 
be supplemented by an oral report. 

 

 

 

 

 



8.   EXEMPT BUSINESS   

 
RECOMMENDED that members of the Press and Public be 
excluded from the meeting for the following item(s) of 
business under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972 on the grounds that: (i) it involves the likely 
disclosure of exempt information as defined in Paragraph 3 
of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act: and (ii) the public 
interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public 
interest in disclosing the information. 

 

9.   PAY AWARD UPDATE (EXEMPT)   

 
To receive a verbal update from the Head of Organisational 
Development concerning the Council’s pay award. 

 



 
 
 

 
WEBCASTING OF MEETINGS 
 
The Council webcasts some of its public meetings. 
 
Meetings are broadcast live and available to view online for six months.  A copy is 
retained for six years after the meeting. 
 
In attending any meeting you are recognising that you may be filmed and consenting 
to the webcast being broadcast online and available for others to view. 
 
If you have any queries or concerns please contact democratic@reigate-
banstead.gov.uk.  
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
The Council’s agenda and minutes are provided in English.  However the Council also 
embraces its duty under equalities legislation to anticipate the need to provide 
documents in different formats such as audio, large print or other languages.  The 
Council will only provide such formats where a need is identified prior to publication or 
on request. 
 
Customers requiring either the translation facility or an alternative format should 
contact Customer Services: Telephone 01737 276000 
 
 

 

mailto:democratic@reigate-banstead.gov.uk
mailto:democratic@reigate-banstead.gov.uk


Employment Committee  
29 July 2019 Minutes 

 
 

BOROUGH OF REIGATE AND BANSTEAD 
 

EMPLOYMENT COMMITTEE 
 
Minutes of a meeting of the Employment Committee held at the Front Committee Room - 
Town Hall, Reigate on 29 July 2019 at 7.00 pm. 
 
Present: Councillors V. H. Lewanski (Chair), M. A. Brunt (Vice-Chair), J. S. Bray, 
S. McKenna and C. M. Neame. 
 

28.   MINUTES 

RESOLVED that the Minutes of the adjourned meeting of the Employment 
Committee held on 10 July 2019, reconvened on 18 July 2019, be approved as a 
correct record and signed.   

 

29.   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS 

None.  

 

30.   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

None.  

 

31.   DIRECTOR VACANCY UPDATE 

The Chief Executive provided a verbal update on the Director vacancy. This 
included information on developments since the 20 June 2019 Committee meeting, 
incorporating feedback from the Employment Working Group which had been 
established to work with the Head of Organisational Development to review and 
develop the remit, job summary and person specification of the Director role.  

Following the introduction from the Chief Executive, it was emphasised that in 
addition to the Director vacancy, following recent interviews, the post of Head of 
Finance (Section 151 Officer) remained vacant.      

The Committee went on to consider a number of matters in relation to the Director 
vacancy, including the remit, job summary and person specification for the position, 
including the Council’s generic role profiles for both Director and Head of Service 
positions. Matters in relation to the recruitment timetable, the use of recruitment 
agencies and headhunting techniques were also highlighted. 

During the discussion a range of skills/competencies were considered, including 
leadership, political acumen, people management, team delivery, building 
relationships and partnership working. It was agreed such qualities, together with a 
strong public sector ethos, were vital to ensure the post holder was able to oversee 
the delivery of services across the Directorate.  The roles and responsibilities of the 
Council’s statutory posts were also considered along with the need to resource the 
Council’s commercial activities and other work streams across the Organisation 
Directorate.  

5

Agenda Item 1



Employment Committee  
29 July 2019 Minutes 

 

Following the Committee’s discussion it was agreed that the Employment Working 
Group should continue to work with the Head of Organisational Development to 
ensure the remit, job summary and person specification for both the Director role 
and Head of Finance (Section 151 Officer) position were finalised in good time to 
enable the Council to advertise for both vacancies during early autumn.   

RESOLVED that: 

(i)  The verbal update from the Chief Executive be noted.  
(ii)  The Employment Working Group, consisting of Councillors C.M. Neame, 

V.H. Lewanski and T. Schofield, continue to work with officers during July 
and August 2019 to finalise the remit, job summary, person specification and 
recruitment timetable for both the Director role and Head of Finance (Section 
151 Officer) position ahead of the Council going out to advertise for both 
during early autumn 2019. 

 

32.   WORKFORCE DATA SUMMARY 

The Head of Organisational Development introduced a report, providing information 
on the Council’s workforce. This included a high level summary of the Council’s 
workforce profile relating to both employee demographics and key workforce 
measures.   

The Committee was informed that in order to provide excellent services to the 
community and to support the vision, aims and values of the organisation, the 
Council needed to understand, plan and develop its workforce requirements for the 
future.  

Further detail was provided, as set out in Annex 1a and Annex 1b of the report 
presented, and this was considered by the Committee. In response to questions, it 
was explained that this information had been updated following requests for 
additional data and/or slightly revised data following the Employment Committee 
meeting on 20 June 2019.  

During the discussion a number of issues were considered including matters in 
relation to: employee sickness absence; employer turnover, recruitment advertising; 
employee relations; the gender pay gap; and data in relation to performance related 
pay. Issues were also considered in relation to the transfer of funded salaries from 
the Corporate Plan Delivery Fund into the Council’s Revenue Budget.  

In response to questions about benchmarking the Committee was informed that this 
information could be provided but would need to be done with care, especially given 
the number of workforce measures available and the variety of definitions applied 
by different local authorities. 

RESOLVED that:  
 
(i) The workforce data summary, set out in Annex 1 of the report, be noted.    
(ii) The data presented, set out in Annex 1 of the report , be confirmed as the 

key data/HR measures to be reported to the Employment Committee on a 
regular basis.  

(iii) Data in relation to the Employee Demographic and Organisation Workforce 
Measures be reported annually to the first Employment Committee meeting 
of the Municipal Year, with the exception of sickness and turnover data.  

6

Agenda Item 1



Employment Committee  
29 July 2019 Minutes 

 

(iv) Sickness and turnover data be reported to the Employment Committee twice 
a year, at the first meeting of the Municipal Year and again after six months. 

 

33.   ORGANISATIONAL DEVELOPMENT APPROACH 

The Head of Organisational Development introduced a report, providing information 
on the Council’s approach to developing an Organisational Development Strategy.  

During the discussion it was noted that Organisational Development was a new, 
explicit area for the Council and it was explained that this was a systemic approach 
to improving organisational effectiveness – one that aligned strategy, people and 
processes. 

The Committee was informed that a draft approach to Organisational Development 
had been developed and that this had been set out in Annex 1 to the report 
presented. The Committee noted that employee engagement was a key outcome 
for the strategy.  

In response to questions, the importance of having highly engaged employees was 
highlighted and it was recognised that organisations with high levels of employee 
engagement were likely to be more efficient and effective. The Chief Executive 
explained the Council’s approach to Organisational Development would sit 
alongside objectives for the 2020-2025 Corporate Plan. In addition, it was explained 
that officers would scope and develop detailed programmes and/or projects to 
deliver the Council’s approach, prioritising these accordingly.     

The Committee highlighted the need for all projects to develop clear success 
measures and the importance of ensuring success measures were in place for the 
overall approach. The importance of collecting baseline data, including the use of 
staff surveys and gathering other quantitative and qualitative data, was noted. 
However, it was recognised that the measurement of overall success would be 
difficult as many of the benefits were likely to be intangible or unquantifiable.     

During the discussion a wide range of issues were considered in relation to 
apprenticeships, the Council’s worker scheme, performance and pay and the 
Council’s annual appraisal system.  

RESOLVED that the approach to Organisational Development, set out in Annex 1 
to the report presented, be endorsed.  

 

34.   FUTURE WORK PROGRAMME 

The Deputy Democratic Services Manager provided an update on the Committee’s 
work programme for the 2019/20 Municipal Year. During the discussion, the 
Committee suggested that the next meeting should take place in September 2019, 
with a time/date to be agreed outside of the meeting. It was also explained that 
additional training, for Committee Members and Substitutes, would take place 
during early autumn.       

RESOLVED that the items of future business, set out on the work programme 
presented, be endorsed. 
 
 

7

Agenda Item 1



Employment Committee  
29 July 2019 Minutes 

 

35.   ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS 

None.  

 

36.   EXEMPT BUSINESS 

RESOLVED that members of the Press and Public be excluded from the meeting 
for the following items of business under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government 
Act 1972 on the grounds that: (i) it involved the likely disclosure of exempt 
information as defined in Paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act: and (ii) 
the public interest in maintaining the exemption outweighed the public interest in 
disclosing the information. 

 

37.   DIRECTOR VACANCY UPDATE (EXEMPT) 

There was no exempt business to be considered under this agenda item. 

 

38.   PAY AND REWARD PACKAGE (EXEMPT) 

The Committee received a presentation from the Head of Organisational 
Development concerning the Council’s Pay and Reward Package. This covered a 
wide range of issues including:  

 Background to the Council’s employee pay and remuneration offer  

 The Council’s Total Reward Package  

 Key components of the Council’s salary structure  

 The Council’s Pay Policy Statement 

 The assessment of salary costs in relation to the Council’s Medium Term 
Financial Plan and Service and Financial Planning  

 Matters concerning budget setting and the pay negotiations cycle 

 An update on pay award negotiations, including approaches used and 
alternative options for the future. 

In response to questions, it was explained that the presentation, set out via an 
addendum to agenda item 11 – Pay and Reward Package (Exempt), had been 
restricted to Members of the Committee only. The Monitoring Officer provided 
further information on the “need to know” principles and the restrictions to accessing 
Employment Committee information, set out in the Constitution, were noted. 

RESOLVED that the approach being taken by Management to continue negotiating 
with Unions for a longer term (multi-year) pay deal for 2020/21 onwards be 
endorsed. 

 

 
 

The Meeting closed at 9.10 pm 
 

8

Agenda Item 1



Employment Committee – Future Work Programme 2019/20  

Meeting 1 
 

(20 June 2019) 
  

Meeting 2 
 

(10 July 2019) 
 

Meeting 3 
 

(29 July 2019)  
 

Meeting 4 
 

(30 September 2019)  
 

Meeting 5 
 

(December 2019) 
  

Meeting 6 
 

(March/April 2020) 
 

Appointment of 
Committee   

Chair/Vice Chair 
 

Recruitment of 
Section 151 / 
Chief Finance 

Officer 
  

   Update:  
Director Vacancy –  

including feedback from 
the Employment 
Working Group   

 

Recruitment Updates: (a) 
Director Vacancy and (b) 
Head of Finance (S151) 

 
Verbal Update  

 

Consultation around 
the (draft) Pay Policy 

Statement  

To consider 
suitable 

performance 
measures for the 

Organisation 
Development 

Strategy – “what 
does good look 

like?” 
 
 
 
 

 
Future Work 

Programme – 
looking ahead to 

2020/21 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PTO  

Introduction / Revised 
Terms of Reference / 

Membership  

Update: Organisational 
Development / 
Workforce Data 

(Discussion)  
 

Future Workforce 
Requirements – to 

ensure the Council has 
access to the right skill 

sets to deliver its 
objectives. 

 

Progress report on 
Organisation 

Development Strategy  
 

 
Management Team 
Update (Exempt)  

 
The Council’s Pay and  

Reward Package  

 
Pay Award Update 

(Exempt) 
 

Verbal Update   

 
Member Learning and 

Development – 
feedback on the 

2019/20 programme 

 
Director Vacancy and 
Interim Section 151 

Arrangements   
 

(Recruitment / Timetable / 
Next Steps) 

 
Future Work 
Programme  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Future Work Programme 

 
To consider lessons 
learnt from the “Be a 

Councillor Campaign”.  
 

How can lessons 
learnt be used to help 
develop the Council’s 

organisational 
culture? 

 

9

A
genda Item

 6



Meeting 1 
 

(20 June 2019) 
  

Meeting 2 
 

(10 July 2019) 
 

Meeting 3 
 

(29 July 2019)  
 

Meeting 4 
 

(30 September 2019)  
 

Meeting 5 
 

(December 2019) 
  

Meeting 6 
 

(March/April 2020) 
 

Pay Award 2019/20 
(Verbal Update)  

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Workforce Data 
Summary – six month 

update 
 

------------------------------ 
 

Future Work 
Programme  

 

 
 
 
 
 

Workforce Data Summary 
and Organisational 

Development Approach  
 

Member Learning and 
Development 

(Employment Committee) 
 

Future Work Programme  
 

 

 

10

A
genda Item

 6


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	6 Future Work Programme

